New Haven Planning Commission Meeting July 11, 2016
New Haven Town Office

PC Members: Rob Litch, Chair, Benjamin (Benj) Putnam, V.Chair, Francie Caccavo, Dan Monger
and Pat Palmer Absent: PC Staff: Dave Wetmore

Visitors: Bridgett Kipp, Susan Smiley and John Madden

Rob called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Dave Wetmore took minutes. The agenda was posted.
L. Adjustments to Agenda:

1. Adjustments- none

2. Visitors’ Business: John Madden- Provided the PC with information packet. It includes
John’s suggested text draft for Town Plan. He still needs to include maps. Asked the PC
to read and consider.

II. PC BUSINESS

1. Town Plan —
Rob asked if PC members had reviewed the draft dated 6/13/2016. It includes the edits agreed to
at 6/13/2016 PC meeting.

Francie moved to approve the final draft dated 6/13/2016 and submit to Selectboard for continued
adoption process. Dan 2nds. Motion carried 5-yes and 0-no

Discussion- John asked the PC to read the draft text he just submitted. PC agreed to submit with
approved draft. John stated that he has submitted to Selectboard and therefore there is no need.

Town Plan Report- PC reviewed the report dated April 18, 2016. Benj moved same report with
minor changes including removing 1% paragraph (italicized) and change dates. Dave suggested

minor formatting edits. Francie 2nds, Board agreed 5-yes and 0-no. Dave should make the edits
and submit to Selectboard with approved Town Plan. Dave will complete Tuesday (7/12).

Dave- noted that he had sent Jim Walsh the parcel map overlaid on the Planning Areas land use
map.

2. Bylaw update- Francie invited Susan to discuss her participation in the agri-tourism summer
study meetings by the Agency of Ag. Susan observed that the Agency was not trying to force
Towns to rewrite zoning to support agricultural enterprises opportunities. Additional points;

a. It does not seem to be clear what the State and towns have jurisdiction over.

b. Agency does not regulate food service, which include tasting, education, events and
recreation. The towns can regulate these uses.

c. State does regulate farm stands and other agricultural uses clearly covered by the
“Required Agricultural Practices” (RAP). The Agency does have a farm business permit
and offers permit review to agricultural enterprises. Farms need to document their
compliance with the RAP’s. Susan also observed, zoning regulations that state “if the use
is not expressly permitted then it is prohibited” leaves a grey area for many agricultural

1



New Haven Planning Commission Meeting July 11, 2016
New Haven Town Office

businesses.

d. PC and Susan discussed that a more liberal broader definition of “home business” would
help.

e. It was noted that Hyde Park had recently adopted zoning that strongly supports expanded
agricultural businesses. Dave noted that Starksboro has done the same.

John- expressed that what the PC is discussing are commercial uses and they often negatively affect
neighborhoods. There is no legal basis for “home businesses™ only “home occupations”. John also
noted that one result from the forum held last fall was that folks did not want more businesses along
Rte. 7. Curb cuts and traffic detract from VT’s tourism industry. Susan left at 7:35 PM

Francie- suggested that the expanded agricultural uses being discussed should always be review by
the DRB. The use should not negatively affect the character of the area or the neighboring uses.

Benj- suggested reviewing “home business™ standards first and then expand appropriately. The
existing standards are quite restrictive, i.e. no noise and not visible from surround properties.

Dan- suggested that the Town should support and promote appropriate business enterprises in Town,
which include expanded agricultural business opportunities.

PC asked Dave to distribute the Starksboro Bylaw and Francie will seek out Hyde Park. Dave
suggested that once PC has had a chance to review these along with Hinesburg and others submitted
recently that a small working group should work to draft language for PC consideration. ACRPC
could also be a resource. PC agreed. Agri-tourism should include farm stays, farm-to-plate and Field
Days. Nothing can be adopted until a new Town Plan is approved. Dan and Francie offered to work
with Dave to draft language for PC to review. Dave noted that he could be available late in the
afternoon on some Monday’s and Tuesdays. John noted that this would not comply with the open
meeting law (OML), very concerned about transparency. Dave stated OML is specific to meetings
where a quorum of the Board is present. He will make sure that the working group is less than a
quorum. John was invited to participate, but John refused to share his phone number. Dave indicated
that John will need to stay in contact with him to know when group will meet.

3. Energy updates- Anbaric 45 day notice has been received. VT Gas project is ongoing.

Dan reported that Rob Narramore was working on rights of way for Anbaric. Dan observed that
the Gas pipeline was not going to be buried as deep has he had originally thought.

John noted that he has had communications with Gas line opponents. There is a wetlands permit
still pending. He also reiterated that natural gas is very explosive.

4. PC Clerk- No action



New Haven Planning Commission Meeting July 11, 2016
New Haven Town Office

III. REVIEW OF MINUTES
1. 6/13/2016- Benj moved as drafted, Pat 2nds. 6/13/2016 minutes approved 5-yes, 0-no

IV. CORRESPONDENCE- none reviewed:

V. OTHER - NEXT MEETING- August 8, 2016- regular PC meeting

VI ADJOURNMENT— Eragciwmved to adjourn at 8:30 PM, Dan 2nds. Approved, 5 yes, 0 no.
/}

Approved on: | X/ s/ -—«/é

/J L"‘JN/(/Q%—?W

) : ‘r/. ! / —
Rob L1tch L/ Dan Mo /M , Franc1e Caccavo

Benj Putiizim Pat Palmer




